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Wrig!lt, Jewel 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jewt>l, 

Bynum, Plorita 
Wednesday, June 06, 201210:36AM 
Wright, Jewel 
osc Communications 
RE: TSA-120315·013- Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behav1or Detection Concept of 
Operations for New and Existing Pilot Sites 

Please clo~e this one out This will be signed at the AA level 

Please let me know if additional information is needed. 

we will retrieve the original folder from you this morning. 

Thank5, 

Jfkuta (Jffo) fjj!JMU", 
Dfflce of Security Capabilities 
communications ream 
W8-301N 

571-22~ffil.:e) 
571·227·1933 !fax) 

-------:-.. - .. - ... -.. ·- ··-··-·- ·-.. ·-···- .. ---··-
From: Wright, Jewel 
sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:46AM 
To: Bynum, Florita 
Subject: RE: TSA-120315·013 · Approval for a ~evfsed Enhanced Behuvior Detection Concept of Operations for New and 
Existing Pilot Sites 

Hi Ffo, 

What ever happened with this action memo? 

From: Bynum, Florita 
Sent; Tuesday, AprillO, 2.012 11:29 AM 
To: Wrighl, Jewel 
C:c: OSC Communications 
Subject; RE: TSA-120315-013 -Approval for a Revised EnhanCEd Behavior Detection Concept of Operations For New and 
Existing Pilot Sites 

Thank•; J~wei, we are currentl•t awaiting c.lear-ance from the olfice~. 

Thanks, 
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Flo 

---·-·-·------------
From: Wright, Jewel 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 11:27 AM 
To: Bynum, Florita 
Cc: OSC Communications 
Subject: FW: TSA-120315·013 • Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New 
and Existing Pilot Sites 

Hi Flo, 

I just wanted to send an email stating the offices we need clearances from for Action memo Approvl!l for a Revised 
Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations tor New and Existing Pilot Sites 
Office of Training & Workforce Engagement (TWE), Office of Security Policy and Industry Engage-mellt (OSPIE), Office of 
Security O!)eration (OSO) and Office of Civil Rights an<J Civillibertie~ (OCRL) 

From: Wright, JewP.I 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 5:30 PM 
To: OSC Communicatio11s 
Cc: Bynum, Florlta; Jemerson, Christine 
Subject: RE: TSA-120315·013 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Oetection Concept of Operations for New and 
Existing Pilot Sites 

Flo, 

1 wiJI be out tomorrow, t he folder is with Christine 
please include her in all clearances r~lated to this control 

Thanks 

-···--------
From: OSC Communications 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2 ~40 PM 
To: Wright, Jewel 
Cc: Bynum, Florlta; osc Communications 
Subject: RE: TSA-120315·013 ·Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New and 
Existing Pilot Sites 

Hi Jewel, 

Can you let us krww th\.' statu> of the SLlhje~t action memo? 

Thank you, 

Joel Thoma~ 
OSC Communications Team 
571-227~ 
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From: Bynum, Florita 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:30 AM 
To: Wright, Jewel 
Cc: OSC Communications 
Subject: TSA-120315-013 -Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New and 
Existing Pilot Sites 

Good rnornL'lg Jt•wel, 

OCC has c:lcarcd the above subject Action Memo. Please process to the Administrator. 

Thanks, 

§£Ja (!!ftc) {}J~ 
Office of Security Capabilitie> 
Corn rnunication5 Team 
W8 301N 

S71·227~otfice) 
571.-l'/.7·1933 (faxj 

From: Wheaton .. Kelly <TSA DCC> 
Sent: Thursday, Marc~ 29, 2012 11:15 Alii 
TD~ Bynum, Florita 
Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA DCC>; Tashiro, Su>an; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Kent1 Linda <TSA OCC>; Cuneo, lnes 
<TSA OCC>; Gilc:hris.t, Stephen D; Hurle:y, Carolyn; OSC Communications; Halfacre, Christine 
Subject: RE: 2600 - OSC-12·058 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New 
and Existing Pilot Sites 

Flo, 

Thanks. We've cleared the memo subject to my comments. 

Kelly D. Wheaton 
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement 
571 227-4721 

fi'Qm: Bynum. Florita 
sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 L0:46 AM 
To: Wheaton, K~lly <TSA OCC>; Tashiro, Susan 
Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA DCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Kent, Unda <TSA DCC>; Cuneo, Ines <TSA OCC>; 
Gilchrist, Stephen D; Hurley, Carolyni OSC Communications; Halfacre, Christine 
Subject: FIN: 2&00 - OSC-L2-058 - Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New 
and Existing Pilot Sites 

3 
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Mr. Wheaton, 

ThiJrlk you for OCC's review of thf; Revised Enhanced Beh;;.vior Detection Concep~ of Oper.;~tians for New <lrtd Exbting 
Pilot Sites. 

OCC's comments have been reviewed and OSC will be sure to keep OCC in th~: loop as the requcsll'd documenli> ar~ 
being \\orked and OJ'e 11<>t tinnl ~ts of yet. Sta(f is cum:mtly waiting lor the approntl d ' thc ~:on~cpt tl)i!nw h> 

complete the CONOPs and tl1e SOP. OSC ru1ticipate5 working clo~ely with OCC to Jinalizc Lkh.avior Detection 
procl.!durcs to ensure that it is applied in tbc most efficient and effc•ctive mann~r with l'l'Spcct to passenger 
priH\cy and civil rights. 

Pl~;:a::;e It::~ liS know if we can move th~ memo !unvun.l to Exec Sec for Administrut()r Pistok'~ approval. 

Tha11.k you, 

cff&uik (Jf£) fJJ;rum 
Office of ~ecurity Capabilities 
Communic.ations Team 
W8·301N 

571-227~{office) 
571-2.27·1933 (fax) 

From; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
sent: ·1 uesday, t~arch 27, 2012 1L:07 AM 
To: Tashiro, Susan 
Cc: Bynum, Florita; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <T5A OCC>; Cuneo, rnes 
<TSA DCC> 
Subject: FW: 2600 • OSC-12·058- Approval for a Revised Enhanced Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New 
and Existing Pilot Sites 

Su~an, 

Francine has authoriled me to clear on this draft action rnemo to Mr. Pistole extending the Assesso1· 
proof of concept and authorizing the test of a revised, expanded Assessor CONOPS. I note that the action 
memo and attached CONOPS outline doesn't give the necessary detctil for us to foresee or explore all possible 
legal issues. Thus, we need to see the documents produced to implement this concept (e.g. CONOPS and 
SOPs) to effectively review and determine tegallssues. Bottom line is that the "devil is in the details" and we 
need to be involved in the preparation and review of future documents that are produced to implement this 
proposal. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Kelly D. Wheaton 
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement 
571227~ 
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From: Cuneo, lnes <TSA OCC> 
Sent; Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:52PM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Hickey, Karen <TSA OCC>; Gallun, Eric 
Cc; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Webb, Matthew <TSA OCC>; Webb, Matthew <TSA DCC:-; OCC Comrmtnications; OSC 
Communication!> 
Subjkt: FW: 2600 - OSC-12-058 ·Approval for a Revised Enhanted Behavior Detection Concept of Operations for New 
and Existing Pilot Sites 

Good afternoon, 
Good aftemo0n, 
OSC is requesting OCC's review of the att<Jched memo, "Approvvlfor a Rc:vist!d Enhanced B~h,~vior Detediotr Concept 
o,fOperationsfor New (llld £;rlS{ing Pilnt Sites"? It has been signed by OSC AA Kelly Hoggan and is awaiting OCC's 
review before going to Mr. Pi~tole. 
Thank ;,ou 

Current password applies. 

-----------
From: Bynum, Florita 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:31PM 
To: Wright, Jewel 
Cc: OSC Communications 
Subjec:t: 2600- OSC-12-0SB - Approval for a Revired Enhanced Beh~vior Detection Con<:ept of Operations for New end 
Existing Pilot Sites 

Jewel, 

Attached is the Action Memo tor Ad mi nistrCJ tor Pistole entitled "Approval for a Revised E nha need Behavior Detection 
Concept of Operations for New and Existing Pilot Sites 

« ~ile: OSC-12-058- Action Memo- Approval for a Rev Enhanc.ed Behavior Oet C:ONOPS- new and existing Pilot sites-
3·15·20l2.doc >:> 
The folder was delivered to you this afternoon. 

Please let me know if additional ir'lformatiorr i.~ required. 

Thanks. 

cfffoota (Jll'o) flJ~ 
Office of Security Capabilities 
Comn1unications Te;m, 
ws .. 301N 

571-Zl~office) 
571-227-1933 (fax) 




